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Malave, Erin

From: Christopher J. Hill [cjhill@csreis.org]

Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 3:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change For Document #.210000067120

To whom it may concern:

For document # P10000067120, please change the "Principal Address” and the “Mailing Address” to:
9526 Argyle Forest Blvd, STE B2 #336, Jacksonville, FL. 32222. Thank you in advance for your help and
assistance in handling this matter.

Sincerely,

Christopher J. Hill

President

C & S Real Estate Investment Services, Inc.
Office: 904-637-4732

Toll Free: 800-322-0893

Fax: 888-339-2238

Mobile: 904-485-3406

|E| https://service.ring

<-- Click this link to talk to me now!!!

E(] LogoColorTextBelow

Providing Solutions Today!!!

“The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliagnce upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from all computers.”
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